
From: Westlake,Adam
To: Spriggs, Fred
Subject: RE: Licensing
Date: 12 May 2017 15:57:54

Good Afternoon,
I have revisited the shop and spoke to the Iwona. I have reiterated that the windows need to be clear and shelves
removed. I have handed her a copy of the letter that was sent on the 26th April. I also mentioned that if they
didn't comply; that a closure on the premises is highly likely.

Kind regards
Adam

-----Original Message-----
From: Spriggs, Fred [mailto:fspriggs@herefordshire.gov.uk]
Sent: 12 May 2017 13:30
To: Westlake,Adam <adam.westlake@westmercia.pnn.police.uk>
Subject: RE: Licensing

Hi Adam
I wrote to them on 26th April concerning this. I am mindful now that they have not complied with my request. I
am intending to attend the premises and serve on them a 'Closure Notice' under Section 19 of Criminal justice
and Police Act. In effect if they do not comply with the conditions we would then go to the Magistrates and ask
for a Closure Order which in effect would close the premises.

I believe that the way the condition is worded, that yes they will have to remove the shelfing.

Hope that helps and will keep you updated.

Thanks
Fred

-----Original Message-----
From: Westlake,Adam [mailto:adam.westlake@westmercia.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 12 May 2017 13:22
To: Spriggs, Fred
Subject: FW: Licensing

Good Afternoon,
I have visited Mila Stores on the Belmont Road Hereford.
As you can see most of their windows are boarded up. Behind the board are shelving units containing food
items.. Before I go back and advise accordingly I just wanted to seek some clarification. Would all of those
shelving units need to me removed as well as the boards .

Kind Regards
Adam

-----Original Message-----
From: Adam Westlake [mailto:westlake_hereford@hotmail.com]
Sent: 12 May 2017 09:49
To: Westlake,Adam <adam.westlake@westmercia.pnn.police.uk>
Subject: Licensing

Mila
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View our new Warwickshire Police and West Mercia Police websites at: www.warwickshire.police.uk and
www.westmercia.police.uk

Make the difference

For more information about becoming a Special Constable, please visit

Warwickshire Police: www.warwickshire.police.uk/specialconstables
West Mercia Police: www.westmercia.police.uk/specialconstables
“Any opinion expressed in this e-mail or any attached files are those of the individual and not necessarily those
of Herefordshire Council, Herefordshire Clinical Commissioning Group (HCCG), Wye Valley NHS Trust or
2gether NHS Foundation Trust. You should be aware that Herefordshire Council, Herefordshire Clinical
Commissioning Group (HCCG), Wye Valley NHS Trust & 2gether NHS Foundation Trust monitors its email
service. This e-mail and any attached files are confidential and intended solely for the use of the addressee. This
communication may contain material protected by law from being passed on. If you are not the intended
recipient and have received this e-mail in error, you are advised that any use, dissemination, forwarding,
printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error please contact
the sender immediately and destroy all copies of it.”
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